
Page  1 

LAS POSAS BASIN POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

NOTICE OF MEETING - REVISED 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Las Posas Basin Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) will hold a 

REMOTE meeting at 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, January 9, 2025, VIA ZOOM ONLY:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84816327542?pwd=Y-bN4zt674FOphU6wRyxXw9swYTgvA.9bNuXf3yWWBZyrae 

Webinar ID: 848 1632 7542   |    Passcode: 400774 

AGENDA 
A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Agenda Review

D. Public Comments

E. PAC Member Comments

F. Regular Agenda

1. Approve the minutes of the December 19, 2024 Regular Meeting

2. Appointment of TAC member to ASR Study Group

The PAC will consider the appointment of the landowner’s representative on the ASR Study
Group.

8.4.1 Participants.  The Calleguas ASR Study Group shall consist of representatives, who
shall be either licensed engineers with relevant Groundwater experience or certified
hydrologists or similarly qualified, of the FCGMA, Calleguas, and the Landowners.  It is
anticipated the representatives will include equal representation of the overlying
landowners and Calleguas, and a Watermaster representative.

3. Draft Basin Optimization Plan

Watermaster submitted the draft Basin Optimization Plan on December 12, 2024. The
amended Watermaster Rules give the PAC 63 days from date of receipt of the draft
Optimization Plan to submit Recommendation Reports to Watermaster, making the deadline
February 13, 2025.

Tony Morgan, the PAC Administrator, is collecting comments from the PAC through January
13, 2025. The PAC may discuss preliminary responses to the draft document at this meeting.

4. Five-Year GSP Update Watermaster Response Report

At its December 13, 2024 meeting, the FCGMA Board approved the Las Posas Valley
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) five-year update. The PAC provided comments in the
form of a Recommendation Report and Watermaster replied to those comments in a

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 1 of 19

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84816327542?pwd=Y-bN4zt674FOphU6wRyxXw9swYTgvA.9bNuXf3yWWBZyrae___.YzJ1OmNvdmF2YW5hbjpjOm86ZDI1NjViZTg3OTcwZjIwN2JkZDgyY2M4Y2E0Nzg4YWE6NjphOWQ2OjJkNDg4N2NhMjJmOWExNWUxOWNhYzEzOTBjN2ZmZGJlMTVkYTIxY2UzNjIwNjQ1ZTY3MGYyMTE3NzE3ZjA1Njk6cDpGOk4


Page  2 

Response Report. Both reports are attached here for reference. The PAC will discuss 
Watermaster’s Response Report.  

G. PAC Subcommittee Reports

PAC representatives on subcommittees will provide reports 

a. Operations Subcommittee

b. Executive Subcommittee

c. Fiscal Subcommittee

d. TAC Subcommittee

H. Written Communication

None. 

I. Future Agenda Items

The PAC will consider items for future agendas. 

J. Adjourn

Attachments: 

F-1 PAC 2024-12-19 Meeting Minutes

F-3a PAC BOP Review Schedule Gantt Chart

F-3b PAC Comment Tabulation Form – Draft Initial LPV BOP (Excel)

F-4a Watermaster Response Report (2024-12-03) – PAC Draft 5 Year GSP Evaluation

F-4b PAC Recommendation Report (2024-11-08) - Draft Las Posas Valley Basin 5-Year Groundwater
Sustainability Plan (GSP) Evaluation

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 2 of 19



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 LP PAC ‐ BOP REVIEW SCHEDULE

2 PAC meeting ‐ start BOP review 1 day Thu 12/19/24 Thu 12/19/24

3 Committee review of BOP 17 days Fri 12/20/24 Mon 1/13/25

4 Holiday ‐ Christmas 2 days Tue 12/24/24 Wed 12/25/24

5 Holiday ‐ New Years 2 days Tue 12/31/24 Wed 1/1/25

6 Committe agenda materials to WM 0 days Fri 1/3/25 Fri 1/3/25

7 PAC meeting ‐ discuss prelim 
Committee comments

1 day Thu 1/9/25 Thu 1/9/25

8 Committee comments to 
Administrator

0 days Mon 1/13/25 Mon 1/13/25

9 Administrator compiles comments 5 days Mon 1/13/25 Fri 1/17/25

10 Committee comments to WM for 
agenda packet

0 days Fri 1/17/25 Fri 1/17/25

11 PAC meeting ‐ discuss Committee 
comments

1 day Thu 1/23/25 Thu 1/23/25

12 Committee comments & draft 
Recommendations Report to WM for
agenda packet

0 days Fri 1/31/25 Fri 1/31/25

13 PAC meeting ‐ review draft 
Recommendations Report

1 day Thu 2/6/25 Thu 2/6/25

14 Administrator finalizes 
Recommendation Report

5 days Fri 2/7/25 Thu 2/13/25

15 PAC Recommendation Report to WM 0 days Thu 2/13/25 Thu 2/13/25

12/19

1/13

12/25

1/1

1/3

1/9

1/13

1/17

1/17

1/23

1/31

2/6

2/13

2/13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1
24 Dec 22, '24 Dec 29, '24 Jan 5, '25 Jan 12, '25 Jan 19, '25 Jan 26, '25 Feb 2, '25 Feb 9, '25 Feb

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 3 of 19



1 

LAS POSAS VALLEY BASIN POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes for December 19, 2024 

The Las Posas Valley Basin Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) held a remote-only meeting at 3:00 PM on 
Thursday, December 19, 2024, via Zoom. 

A. Call to Order: Chair Ian Prichard called the meeting to order at 3:03 PM.

B. Roll Call:
The following PAC members were present: 
1. Calleguas Municipal Water District – Ian Prichard, Chair
2. West Las Posas Large Agriculture – Rob Grether, Vice-chair 
3. Commercial – Arturo Aseo 
4. Zone Mutual Water Company – John Menne
5. Watermaster (non-voting) – Farai Kaseke
6. East Las Posas Large Agriculture – David Schwabauer
7. East Las Posas Small Agriculture – Josh Waters
8. East Las Posas Mutual Water Company – Laurel Servin
9. West Las Posas Small Agriculture – Richard Cavaletto
10. West Las Posas Mutual Water Company – Steven Murata

The following PAC member was absent: 
1. Ventura County Waterworks District Nos. 1 and 19 – David Fleisch

C. Agenda Review: There were no comments or requests related to the agenda.

D. Public Comments: There were no public comments.

E. PAC Member Comments:

Laurel Servin requested follow-up information from Watermaster regarding the need for a policy for reporting 
LPV Basin residents who may be extracting water from the basin without an allocation. In October 2024, a 
group of constituents from the LPV Basin reported an issue to Watermaster and to FCGMA about such an 
issue. Watermaster confirmed receipt of the complaint, but did not have an answer available as legal 
counsel is working on this issue. 

Richard Cavaletto made a request of Watermaster to reply to all correspondence with an acknowledgement 
of receipt and an anticipated response date for each issue. There was general consensus among the PAC 
members that this would be a helpful tool so they can communicate to their constituents about the status of 
items that are under review. Watermaster agreed to take this into consideration. 

F. Regular Agenda

1. Approve the Minutes of the November 21, 2024, regular PAC meeting: Vice-chair Grether 
moved to approve the minutes as stated for the November 21, 2024, meeting; John Menne seconded 
the motion. The motion passed with a vote of 9 Ayes; 0-Nays; 0-Abstentions.

2. 2025 Calendar

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 4 of 19



2 

The PAC discussed the timing and frequency of its regular meetings for 2025. The current regular 
meeting schedule is the first and third Thursday of every month, at 3:00 PM. There was discussion 
about reducing the frequency to one meeting per month, but with the current projects and due dates 
to consider, it was decided that the semi-monthly schedule should remain in place until further 
notice. The meeting schedule for 2025 will continue with regular meetings on the first and third 
Thursday of every month at 3:00 PM, unless otherwise noticed. Most in-person meetings will be held 
at the Calleguas Municipal Water District office; all meetings will have a teleconferencing option. 

For January 2025 only, the meetings will be held on the second Thursday (January 9, 2025, at 2:00 
PM) and the fourth Wednesday (January 22, 2025, at 9:00 AM) to accommodate holiday schedules 
and reporting due dates. 

3. Draft Basin Optimization Plan 

Watermaster submitted a committee consultation request to the PAC on December 12, 2024, with a 
draft copy of the Basin Optimization Plan. The amended Watermaster Rules give the PAC 63 days 
from date of receipt of the draft Optimization Plan to submit Recommendation Reports to 
Watermaster, making the deadline February 13, 2025. 

PAC Administrator, Tony Morgan, will distribute a working spreadsheet document to all PAC 
members that will allow PAC to consolidate comments in accordance with he Brown Act. 
Comments from the PAC are due no later than January 13, 2025. 

During the PAC meeting scheduled for January 22, 2025, the PAC will discuss the draft and initial 
comments in detail. The PAC will review and approve the final recommendation report at the 
meeting scheduled for February 6, 2025, and the final recommendation report will be submitted to 
Watermaster on or before February 13, 2025. 

G. PAC Subcommittee Reports:

1. Operations Subcommittee: No meeting; nothing to report.

2. Executive Subcommittee: No meeting; nothing to report.

3. Fiscal Subcommittee: No meeting; nothing to report.

4. TAC Subcommittee: The TAC held a regular virtual meeting on December 17, 2024. Vice-
chair Grether reported that the meeting was mostly organizational in nature with attention
mostly given to due dates and calendared events for the coming year. There were no items 
requiring attention from the PAC.

H. Written Communication: None.

I. Future Agenda Items: Topics which are slated for future agendas include: 1) Sand Canyon Road wells; 2)
Review of Watermaster’s responses to the PAC’s GSP recommendations; and 3) Development of a standard 
response to constituents who present a protest of basin assessment fees based on their payment of fees to
United Water Conservation District. 

J. Adjournment: Chair Prichard adjourned the meeting at 3:41 PM until the next regular PAC meeting which is 
scheduled for January 9, 2025, at 2:00 PM. 

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 5 of 19



Specific Comments from the Las Posas Valley Basin Policy Advisory Committee (PAC)
Draft Initial Las Posas Valley Basin Optimization Plan

Comment 
ID

Commentor
Technical or 

Editorial Comment
Topic

Page 
Number

Section ID Quoted Text Comment

CN-1 
(commentor 
initials and 
comment 
number)

Commentor 
Name

General Technical, 
General Editorial, 

Technical, Editorial, 
etc.

Simple description of comment 
topic

Page 
number as it 

appears in 
document

Section number with as 
much detaill as 

possible, including 
paragraph and line 
whenever practicle

Text from document in italics for identification Comment with as much detail as possible/necessary.

PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 6 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 7 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 8 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 9 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 10 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 11 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 12 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 13 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 14 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 15 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 16 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 17 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 18 of 19



PAC Agenda Packet 2025-01-09 Page 19 of 19


	2025-01-09 - PAC Agenda.pdf
	NOTICE OF MEETING
	AGENDA

	F-3a PAC BOP Review Schedule.pdf
	F-1 - PAC_2024_12-19_Meeting Minutes.pdf
	F-3b PAC Member Comments Draft Initial LPV Basin Optimization Plan_TM.pdf
	Sheet1

	F-4a - Watermaster Response_Report-PAC_Draft_5-YR_GSP_Eval-DRAFT_2024-12-02_final.pdf
	F-4b - 2024-11-08 - PAC Recommendation Report GSP 5yr Evalaution.pdf



